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Sent: 11 September 2020 12:59
To: Planning |

Subject: Tree removal

1 have a cherry tree in my front garden, which is in a conservation area. The tree does not
have TPO.

The tree has been gradually dying. Over the last five years or so various branches have not
come into leaf. The tree has now lost its density and shape and is becoming unsightly so I

would like to remove it.

Tunderstand I need to apply to do this but do I need a specialist opinion to support my
application or would you be able to establish this simply on a visit?

T look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

Jeremy Lewison



